ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS Q

Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area

ABAG

June 20, 2013

Niroop Srivatsa

Planning and Building Services Manager
City of Lafayette

3675 Mount Diablo Blvd., Suite 201
Lafayette, CA 94549

Re: Priority Development Area Revision

Dear Ms Srivatsa,

I am writing to confirm that the Placetype for the Downtown Lafayette Priority Development
Area has been revised from Transit Town Center to Transit Neighborhood as you requested.
This is a minor change that better reflects Downtown Lafayette’s character. Given the pending
adoption of Plan Bay Area in July, this will not affect the amount of growth allocated to
Lafayette for this first Plan Bay Area cycle. Also note that references to this revision on our
website and other documentation will not occur until we complete global updates to our website
and other materials in Fall 2013, after Plan Bay Area is adopted.

We greatly appreciate your participation in this effort to tackle the region’s shared challenges
through a collaborative planning strategy for development and conservation.

Regards,
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Miridm Chion
ABAG Director of Planning and Research

Mailing Address: P.O.Box 2050 Oakland, California 94604-2050 (510)464-7900 Fax: (510) 464-7970
info@abag.ca.gov
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